From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 8/30/2010 7:28:03 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: NARUC Gas Committee

Thank you. Please give my best to Tom and thank you for your support.

Regards,

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: Mon Aug 30 09:47:29 2010
Subject: FW: NARUC Gas Committee

Timothy - FYL.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:44 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: NARUC Gas Committee

Brian,
fyi; please pass along my congratulations.
Tom

From: Stipnieks, Elizabeth [mailto:EStipnieks@eei.org]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:03 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: NARUC Gas Committee

California Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon has been named Chair of the NARUC Gas
Committee. Arkansas Commissioner Honorable and Colorado Commissioner Baker have been
named Co-Vice Chairs.

See the attached announcement.
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mailto:EStipnieks@eei.org

liz

Elizabeth Stipnieks

Director, Regulatory Relations
Edison Electric Institute

701 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20004
202-508-5566

estipnieks(@eei.org

You are currently subscribed to naruc_attend as: teb3(@pge.com.

To unsubscribe click here:
http://ls.cei.org/u?id=470259.08d125088efbb8ea%fca2cbc09eal78c&n=T&l=naruc_attend&o=1

(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-16877-470259.08d125088efbb8ea%feaZcbc0%eal78cls eeiorg
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